
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 
   Creekside Trail Extension Boardwalk Structure at Fox Creek 

2016-065 
Date: 06/16/2016 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 
1.REVISION TO SCOPE OF WORK: PROJECT IS TO BE FULLY COMPLETED NO LATER  
THAN OCTOBER 15, 2016. A REVISED CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT IS ATTACHED.  
 
2. We need a set depth { Ex. 20 feet per Helical Piers} and a unit price for each Five Foot Section over 
that?  A base line depth for Helical Piers is established as 20 feet; provide unit price for each additional 
5 foot sections. 
 
3. Is there going to be a concrete grade beam or footer at each end of the bridge, if so we need a detail? 
    No concrete footer  
 
4. Does the railings on the bridge have wire mesh, if not have the railings been approved by building 
inspection. Railing to remain open as it is in the flood plain.  Parks & Recreation will coordinate any 
inspections as necessary. 
 
5. Are all materials in this project under the Buy America? Materials required under Buy America are 
contained in VDOT Special Provisions For Use Of Domestic Material dated July 26, 2013 included in 
the Project Manual.(Page following page PM – 88). 
 
6. Can 2"x 6" be used instead of 5/4x6 ?  2”x6”’s are an acceptable substitute 
 
7. Any specs.on wood?  All wood material is to meet the requirements in Drawing Note 5.2 
 
8. Are we staining the wood surface? Yes apply  “Thompson’s WaterSeal Advanced Natural Wood 
Protector”, Product Number TH.A21711. 
 
9.  There a lot of rock in and along the sides of trail. Will there be a rock clause added to the bid 
documents?  No, See Project Summary Description Page – 23 Items 4a and 6 
 
10. Do we take trees out or work around them. Notice a lot of roots in the trail on the college leg of the 
trail. Tree work identifies bamboo, See Project Summary Description Page PM - 22 Item 1a and Page - 
23 Item 6. 
 
 11. Will places be available to stage material?  Yes 
 
12. Can we install concrete pipe in the storm swales and bridge over them? No alternatives accepted 
 
13. Do we have to do anything to the gravel road on the college leg that becomes trail near the new 
bridge?  No, however any damages caused during construction will require restoration to pre-existing 
conditions at Contractor expense.  



 
14. Drawing S1 Structural Plans and Details attached to addendum.  
 
 
 

 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   



CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT  
 
This Construction Agreement (the "Contract") made and entered into on the _____ day of 
_________________, 2016, by and between ______________________________________________, 
party of the first part, hereinafter referred to as Contractor, and the City of Lynchburg, a municipal 
corporation of the Commonwealth of Virginia, party of the second part, hereinafter referred to as the 
Owner or City. 
 
That the Contractor, for the consideration hereinafter fully set out, hereby agrees with the Owner as 
follows: 
 
1. That the Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, and equipment and perform all Work 
required by the Contract Documents (as defined in the General Conditions hereto) for the Monument 
Terrace Building Air Handler & Controls replacement. 
 
2. That the Contractor shall commence Work within ten (10) days after Notice to Contractor to 
Proceed with the Work under Contract (“Notice to Proceed”), and shall be fully completed no later than 
October 15, 2016.  Owner and Contractor recognize that time is of the essence of this Contract and that 
the Owner will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in the Notice 
to Proceed, plus any extensions thereof.  They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved 
in providing the actual loss suffered by Owner if the Work is not completed on time.  Accordingly, 
instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for certain 
losses Owner is expected to suffer due to delay (but not as a penalty) Contractor shall pay $150.00 for 
each day that expires after the time specified for completion.  If the Contractor is subject to liquidated 
damages, the City has the right, but not the obligation, to withhold the liquidated damages from the 
Contractor’s regular payments or retainage.  Rights and obligations relating to these liquidated damages 
are set out more fully in the General Conditions.  
 
3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor for the faithful performance of this Contract in 
accordance with the Contract Documents, subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract 
Documents, in lawful money of the United States, as follows:  
 
           Dollars 
 
 ($   ) 
 
4. The Owner shall make partial payment on a monthly basis to the Contractor in accordance with 
the Contract Documents on the basis of a duly certified and approved estimate of work performed during 
the preceding calendar month by the Contractor, less five percent (5%) of the amount of such estimate 
which may be retained by the Owner until all Work has been performed strictly in accordance with the 
Contract Documents and until such Work has been accepted by the Owner. 
 
5. Within ninety (90) days after submission by the Contractor of evidence satisfactory to the Owner 
that all payrolls, material bills and other costs incurred by the Contractor in connection with the 
construction of the Work have been paid in full, satisfaction of all the requirements of the Contract 
Documents, and acceptance of such Work by the Owner, final payment on account of this Contract shall 
be made.  
 
6. It is further mutually agreed between the parties hereto that if, at any time after the execution of 
this Contract, the performance bond provided for its faithful performance and the payment bond, the 
Owner shall deem the surety or sureties upon such bonds or either of them to be unsatisfactory, or if for 
any reason, such bonds cease to be adequate to cover the performance of the Work, the Contractor shall, 
at his own sole expense, within five (5) days after the receipt of Notice from the Owner so to do, furnish 



an additional bond or bonds in such form and amount, and with such surety or sureties as shall be 
satisfactory to the Owner.  In such event, no further payment to the Contractor shall be deemed to be due 
under this Contract until such new or additional security for the faithful performance of the Work shall be 
furnished in manner and form satisfactory to the Owner. 
 
7. Contractor agrees to fulfill all requirements of state, Federal, and municipal laws which may be 
applicable to this project.   
 
8. This Contract is subject to the General Conditions accompanying it, and all the documents defined 
by the General Conditions to be the Contract Documents are a part of this Contract. 
 
This Contact is executed in two counterparts, each of which shall, without proof or accounting for the 
other counterparts, be deemed an original contract. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ___________________________________________________________ has 

caused its name to be subscribed to this Contract by ____________________________________, its 

________________________________, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by 

_____________________________________, its __________________________, said officers being 

duly authorized therefore; and the City of Lynchburg has caused its name to be hereunto subscribed by L. 

Kimball Payne, City Manager, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by Valeria 

Chambers, its Clerk of Council, said officers being duly authorized therefore, all as to the day and year 

first above written. 

CONTRACTOR 
 
BY:        
 
ITS: ____________________________________  

(SEAL) 
 

      
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ CITY OF LYNCHBURG 
 
(SEAL)     BY:        
       City Manager 
      
ATTEST:       
 
_________________________________ 
Clerk of Council 

 
 
 
 
 

 


